
GUNNISON'S NEW POST OFFICE

Fincher T. Blanchard, Gunnison's first rural mail
carrier, in his horse-drawn mail hack.

Gunnison (White ) Consolidated School, built
in 1922.

Domicile of the municipal government. Former rail-
road depot, remodeled for Town Hall and Gunnison Public
Library. fohn S. Ferretti was architect and building con-
tractor.

The old Wilson home in Concordia as
in the town's heydey.

it looked

The late Mr. C. E. Haag, longtime alderman and
his wife, Alderman Edna G. Haag, (iunnison's first and
only woman alderman, in the foreground. Mr. Ira D, Fow-
ler is in the background.
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